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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: mark.qgillespie@duke-energy.com

Cc: chris.bradley@duke-energy.com; tommy.oneal@duke-energy.com; "mballenger@trinityconsultants.com"; Ceron
Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Boatwright. Kelley M.; Linero. Alvaro; Read. David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 1050234-021-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Final Permit

Date: Thursday, January 08, 2015 9:54:28 AM

Attachments: image001.png

1050234-021-AC Final Permit signed.pdf

Dear Mr. Gillespie:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.

Owner/Company Name: DUKE ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.
Facility Name: HINES ENERGY COMPLEX

Project Number: 1050234-021-AC

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: POLK

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Sincerely,

Vo Gt

TN
FroRDA” |

(Do of Bir Flesonce Mandgemonl

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025
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RICK SCOTT
FLoripA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
EnvironmenTAL ProTECTION CARLOS LOPEZ CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR
2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 JONATHAN P. STEVERSON
SECRETARY
PERMITTEE
Duke Energy Florida (DEF), Inc. Air Permit No. 1050234-021-AC
7700 County Line Rd. 555 Hines Energy Complex
Bartow, Florida 33830 Installation of Air Chillers
Authorized Representative: Permit Expires December 31, 2017
Mark Gillespie, General Manager Polk County, Florida

PROJECT AND LOCATION

This is the final air construction permit install air chillers at the compressor inlet of each of the eight combustion
turbine-electric generators at the Hines Energy Complex located in Polk County at 7700 County Road 555,
Bartow, Florida 33830. UTM Coordinates are: Zone 17, 414.4 km East and 3073.9 km North. Latitude is: 27°
477 19” North; and, Longitude is: 81° 52" 10” West.

STATEMENT OF BASIS

This air pollution construction permit is issued under the provisions of: Chapter 403 of the Florida Statutes (F.S.)
and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The
permittee is authorized to conduct the proposed work in accordance with the conditions of this permit and as
described in the application, approved drawings, plans, and other documents on file with the Department. This
project is subject to the general preconstruction review requirements in Rule 62-212.300, F.A.C.

Upon issuance of this final permit, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section
120.68 of the Florida Statutes by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate
Procedure with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail
Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the
notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal. The
notice must be filed within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida

David L. Read, P.E.

Y\t 2015.01.08
08:05:10-05'00"'
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

JFK/dIr/aal

www.dep.state.fl.us







FINAL PERMIT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Final Air Permit package
(including the Final Determination and Final Permit) was sent by electronic mail, or a link to these documents
made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received receipt requested before the close of
business on the date indicated below to the following persons.

Mark Gillespie, Duke Energy Florida, Inc.: mark.qgillespie@duke-energy.com
Chris Bradley, Duke Energy Florida, Inc.: chris.bradley@duke-energy.com
Tommy O’Neal, Duke Energy Florida, Inc.: tommy.oneal@duke-energy.com
Michael Ballenger, P.E.: mballenger@trinityconsultants.com

Heather Ceron, U.S. EPA Region 4: ceron.heather@epa.gov

Ms. Lorinda Shepherd, EPA Region 4: shephard.lorinda@epa.gov

Kelley Boatwright, DEP SWD: kelley.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us

Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this
date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with
the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

o Q- 2015.01.08
S e 09:35:27 -05'00"

Duke Energy Florida Air Permit No. 1050234-021-AC
Hines Energy Complex Installation of Air Chillers
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SECTION 1. GENERAL INFORMATION

FACILITY DESCRIPTION
The existing facility is comprised of four power blocks.

Power Block 1 consists of two combined cycle combustion turbine-electric generators (CTs) with unfired heat
recovery steam generators (HRSGS), for a nominal total of 500 megawatts (MW), a 99 million British thermal
unit per hour (MMBtu/hr) auxiliary boiler, and a 97,570 barrel fuel oil storage tank. Emissions from each CT and
HRSG combination are vented through a single stack.

Power Block 2 consists of two combined cycle CTs with unfired HRSG, and an associated single steam-turbine
electrical generator, for a nominal total of 530 MW. Emissions from each CT and HRSG combination are vented
through a single stack.

Power Block 3 consists of two combined cycle CTs with unfired HRSG, and an associated single steam-turbine
electrical generator, for a nominal total of 530 MW. Emissions from each CT and HRSG combination are vented
through a single stack.

Power Block 4 consists of two combined cycle CTs with unfired HRSG, and an associated single steam-turbine
electrical generator, for a nominal total of 530 MW. Emissions from each CT and HRSG combination are vented
through a single stack.

The facility includes the following emissions units (E.U.):

E.U. ID No. Brief Description
001 170 MW Westinghouse 501FC CT1A with unfired HRSG
002 170 MW Westinghouse 501FC CT1B with unfired HRSG
014 170 MW Westinghouse 501FD CT2A with unfired HRSG
015 170 MW Westinghouse 501FD CT2B with unfired HRSG
016 170 MW Westinghouse 501FD CT3A with unfired HRSG
017 170 MW Westinghouse 501FD CT3B with unfired HRSG
018 170 MW General Electric Model 7FA CT4A with unfired HRSG
019 170 MW General Electric Model 7FA CT4B with unfired HRSG
003 Auxiliary Steam Boiler
004 Clarke Diesel Fire Pump

FACILITY REGULATORY CLASSIFICATION

e The facility is a major source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP).

o The facility operates units subject to the acid rain provisions of the Clean Air Act (CAA).

e The facility is a Title V major source of air pollution in accordance with Chapter 213, F.A.C.

e The facility is a major stationary source in accordance with Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C. for the Prevention of
Significant Deterioration (PSD) of Air Quality.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The project is to install air chillers at the compressor inlet of each of the CTs. The project will also include
mechanical water chillers, a 13 million gallon thermal storage tank, pumps, heat exchangers and one or more
cooling towers for the water chiller modules.

Duke Energy Florida Air Permit No. 1050234-021-AC
Hines Energy Complex Installation of Air Chillers
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SECTION 2. ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

1. Permitting Authority: All documents related to applications for permits to construct, operate or modify an
emissions unit shall be submitted to the Office of Permitting and Compliance in the Division of Air Resource
Management of the Department. The mailing address for the Office of Permitting and Compliance is 2600
Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400. Copies of all such documents shall also be
submitted to the Compliance Authority.

2. Compliance Authority: All documents related to compliance activities such as reports, tests, and notifications
shall be submitted to the District Office and Local Air Program. All documents related to compliance
activities such as reports, tests, and notifications shall be submitted to the Air Quality Division of the Pinellas
County Department of Environmental Management Office at 300 South Garden Avenue, Clearwater, Florida
34616.

Appendices: Appendix GC (General Conditions) is included as Section 4 of this permit.

4. Applicable Regulations, Forms and Application Procedures: Unless otherwise specified in this permit, the
construction and operation of the subject emissions units shall be in accordance with the capacities and
specifications stated in the application. The facility is subject to all applicable provisions of: Chapter 403,
F.S.; and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C. Issuance of this permit
does not relieve the permittee from compliance with any applicable federal, state, or local permitting or
regulations.

5. New or Additional Conditions: For good cause shown and after notice and an administrative hearing, if
requested, the Department may require the permittee to conform to new or additional conditions. The
Department shall allow the permittee a reasonable time to conform to the new or additional conditions, and on
application of the permittee, the Department may grant additional time. [Rule 62-4.080, F.A.C.]

6. Moadifications: No emissions unit shall be constructed or modified without obtaining an air construction
permit from the Department. Such permit shall be obtained prior to beginning construction or modification.
[Rules 62-210.300(1) and 62-212.300(1)(a), F.A.C.]

7. Construction and Expiration. The expiration date shown on the first page of this permit provides time to
complete the physical construction activities authorized by this permit. Notwithstanding this expiration date,
all specific emissions limitations and operating requirements established by this permit shall remain in effect
until the facility or emissions unit is permanently shut down. For good cause, the permittee may request that
that a permit be extended. Pursuant to Rule 62-4.080(3), F.A.C., such a request shall be submitted to the
Permitting Authority in writing before the permit expires.

[Rules 62-4.070(4), 62-4.080 & 62-210.300(1), F.A.C.]

8. Source Obligation:

a. Rule 62-212.400(12)(a), F.A.C. regarding commencement of construction does not apply to this project.

b. At such time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major
modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable limitation)
solely by virtue of a relaxation in any enforceable limitation which was established after August 7, 1980,
on the capacity of the source or modification otherwise to emit a pollutant, such as a restriction on hours
of operation, then the requirements of subsections 62-212.400(4) through (12), F.A.C., shall apply to the
source or modification as though construction had not yet commenced on the source or modification.

c. Atsuch time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major
modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable limitation)
solely by exceeding its projected actual emissions, then the requirements of subsections 62-212.400(4)
through (12), F.A.C., shall apply to the source or modification as though construction had not yet
commenced on the source or modification.

[Rule 62-212.400(12)(b) and (c), F.A.C.]

Duke Energy Florida Air Permit No. 1050234-021-AC
Hines Energy Complex Installation of Air Chillers
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SECTION 2. ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

9. Application for Title VV Permit: This permit authorizes physical and operational changes to the permitted
emissions units. This permit does not change any condition in a previous air construction permit or the
Title V operation permit and does not require additional compliance testing. It establishes additional
monitoring, reporting and recordkeeping requirements for emissions of nitrogen oxides (NOx) pursuant to
Rule 62-212.300(1)(e), F.A.C. A Title V air operation permit is required for regular operation of the
permitted emissions unit. The permittee shall apply for a facility Title V air operation permit revision or
renewal at least 90 days prior to expiration of this permit, but no later than 180 days after commencing
operation of air inlet chillers on the emissions units. To apply for a Title VV operation permit, the applicant
shall submit the appropriate application form and such additional information as the Department may by law
require. The application shall be submitted to the appropriate Permitting Authority with copies to the
Compliance Authority. [Rules 62-4.030, 62-4.050, 62-4.220 and Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.]

Duke Energy Florida Air Permit No. 1050234-021-AC
Hines Energy Complex Installation of Air Chillers
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SECTION 3. EMISSIONS UNIT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

Combustion Turbines (EU-001, 002, 014, 015, 016, 017, 018, 019)

The specific conditions in this section apply to the following emissions units:

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
1. After completion of the project, the term “with inlet air chiller” will be added to each description

{Permitting note: This permit does not change any condition in a previous air construction permit or the Title V
operation permit. It adds a new annual reporting requirement and changes the description of the units as noted
above.}

EQUIPMENT

1. Installation of Water Chilling System: The permittee/operator is authorized to install a water chilling, storage
and supply system comprised of: mechanical water chillers, a 13 million gallon thermal storage tank, pumps,
heat exchangers and one or more cooling towers with a total evaporative capacity of approximately 1 million
gallons per day. The system will supply chilled water to the equipment described in the condition below.

2. Installation of Combustion Turbine (CT) Inlet Air Chilling Systems: The permittee/operator is authorized to
install water-cooled compressor inlet air chillers on all eight CTs. When actuated, chilled water will be
circulated through heat exchangers (air cooling coils mounted on each CT air compressor inlet filter) in order
to chill the compressor inlet air to approximately 50 °F. [Application; Design]

FUTURE MONITORING, REPORTING, RECORDKEEPING OF PROJECTED ACTUAL EMISSIONS

{This construction permit avoids the requirements of subsections 62-212.400(4) through (12), F.A.C., for certain
pollutants based in whole or in part on projected actual emissions calculations. In accordance with Rule
62-212.300(1)(e), F.A.C., the following monitoring, reporting and recordkeeping provisions apply to emissions
of such pollutants. Refer to the Technical Evaluation dated December 12, 2014 that contains baseline actual
emissions, past heat input/generation data, projected annual emissions, and heat input/generation projections
when performing the calculations described in Condition 4.b. below. }

3. The permittee shall monitor the emissions of NOx from each combustion turbine and using the most reliable
information available, calculate and maintain a record of the annual emissions, in tons per year on a calendar
year basis, for a period of 5 years following resumption of regular operations after the change is completed on
each power block. Emissions shall be computed in accordance with Rule 62-210.370, F.A.C.

{For example, if regular operations after the change resume on the first power block in 2015 and on the last
power block in 2017, then the subject report shall be filed for seven years (2017-2023.}

[Rules 62-4.070 and 62-212.300(1)(e)2., F.A.C]

Duke Energy Florida Air Permit No. 1050234-021-AC
Hines Energy Complex Installation of Air Chillers

Page 6 of 9







SECTION 3. EMISSIONS UNIT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

Combustion Turbines (EU-001, 002, 014, 015, 016, 017, 018, 019)

4. The permittee shall report to the Department within 60 days after the end of each year during which records
must be generated under subparagraph 62-212.300(1)(e)1., F.A.C., setting out the unit's annual emissions
during the calendar year that preceded submission of the report. The report shall contain the following:

a. The name, address and telephone number of the owner or operator of the major stationary source;
b. The annual emissions as calculated pursuant to subparagraph 62-212.300(1)(e)1., F.A.C.;

c. If the emissions differ from the preconstruction projection (i.e. are greater than the projection by a value
equal to or greater than 40 tons NOx/year), an explanation as to why there is a difference; and

d. Any other information that the owner or operator wishes to include in the report.
[Rule 62-212.300(1)(e)2., F.A.C.]

Duke Energy Florida Air Permit No. 1050234-021-AC
Hines Energy Complex Installation of Air Chillers
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SECTION 4. GENERAL CONDITIONS

Appendix GC (General Conditions)

The permittee shall comply with the following general conditions from Rule 62-4.160, F.A.C.

1.

The terms, conditions, requirements, limitations and restrictions set forth in this permit, are “permit
conditions” and are binding and enforceable pursuant to Sections 403.141, 403.727, or 403.859 through
403.861, F.S. The permittee is placed on notice that the Department will review this permit periodically and
may initiate enforcement action for any violation of these conditions.

This permit is valid only for the specific processes and operations applied for and indicated in the approved
drawings or exhibits. Any unauthorized deviation from the approved drawings, exhibits, specifications, or
conditions of this permit may constitute grounds for revocation and enforcement action by the Department.

As provided in subsections 403.987(6) and 403.722(5), F.S., the issuance of this permit does not convey any
vested rights or any exclusive privileges. Neither does it authorize any injury to public or private property or
any invasion of personal rights, nor any infringement of federal, state, or local laws or regulations. This
permit is not a waiver of or approval of any other department permit that may be required for other aspects of
the total project which are not addressed in this permit.

This permit conveys no title to land or water, does not constitute State recognition or acknowledgment of title,
and not constitute authority for the use of submerged lands unless herein provided and the necessary title or
leasehold interests have been obtained from the State. Only the Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust
Fund may express State opinion as to title.

This permit does not relieve the permittee from liability for harm or injury to human health or welfare,
animal, or plant life, or property caused by the construction or operation of this permitted source, or from
penalties therefore; nor does it allow the permittee to cause pollution in contravention of Florida Statutes and
Department rules, unless specifically authorized by an order from the Department.

The permittee shall properly operate and maintain the facility and systems of treatment and control (and
related appurtenances) that are installed and used by the permittee to achieve compliance with the conditions
of this permit, as required by Department rules. This provision includes the operation of backup or auxiliary
facilities or similar systems when necessary to achieve compliance with the conditions of the permit and when
required by Department rules.

The permittee, by accepting this permit, specifically agrees to allow authorized Department personnel, upon
presentation of credentials or other documents as may be required by law and at reasonable times, access to
the premises where the permitted activity is located or conducted to:

a. Have access to and copy any records that must be kept under conditions of the permit;
b. Inspect the facility, equipment, practices, or operations regulated or required under this permit; and

c. Sample or monitor any substances or parameters at any location reasonably necessary to assure
compliance with this permit or Department rules. Reasonable time may depend on the nature of the
concern being investigated.

If, for any reason, the permittee does not comply with or will be unable to comply with any condition or
limitation specified in this permit, the permittee shall immediately provide the Department with the following
information:

a. A description of and cause of noncompliance; and

b. The period of noncompliance, including dates and times; or, if not corrected, the anticipated time the
noncompliance is expected to continue, and steps being taken to reduce, eliminate, and prevent recurrence
of the noncompliance. The permittee shall be responsible for any and all damages which may result and
may be subject to enforcement action by the Department for penalties or for revocation of this permit.

Duke Energy Florida Air Permit No. 1050234-021-AC
Hines Energy Complex Installation of Air Chillers
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SECTION 4. GENERAL CONDITIONS

10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

Appendix GC (General Conditions)

In accepting this permit, the permittee understands and agrees that all records, notes, monitoring data and
other information relating to the construction or operation of this permitted source which are submitted to the
Department may be used by the Department as evidence in any enforcement case involving the permitted
source arising under the Florida Statutes or Department rules, except where such use is prescribed by Sections
403.111 and 403.73, F.S. Such evidence shall only be used to the extent it is consistent with the Florida Rules
of Civil Procedure and appropriate evidentiary rules.

The permittee agrees to comply with changes in Department rules and Florida Statutes after a reasonable time
for compliance; provided, however, the permittee does not waive any other rights granted by Florida Statutes
or Department rules. A reasonable time for compliance with a new or amended surface water quality standard,
other than those standards addressed in Rule 62-302.500, F.A.C., shall include a reasonable time to obtain or
be denied a mixing zone for the new or amended standard.

This permit is transferable only upon Department approval in accordance with Rules 62-4.120 and
62-730.300, F.A.C., as applicable. The permittee shall be liable for any non-compliance of the permitted
activity until the transfer is approved by the Department.

This permit or a copy thereof shall be kept at the work site of the permitted activity.

This permit also constitutes:

a. Determination of Best Available Control Technology (not applicable for this project);

b. Determination of Prevention of Significant Deterioration (not applicable for this project); and
c. Compliance with New Source Performance Standards (not applicable for this project).

The permittee shall comply with the following:

a. Upon request, the permittee shall furnish all records and plans required under Department rules. During
enforcement actions, the retention period for all records will be extended automatically unless otherwise
stipulated by the Department.

b. The permittee shall hold at the facility or other location designated by this permit records of all
monitoring information (including all calibration and maintenance records and all original strip chart
recordings for continuous monitoring instrumentation) required by the permit, copies of all reports
required by this permit, and records of all data used to complete the application for this permit. These
materials shall be retained at least three years from the date of the sample, measurement, report, or
application unless otherwise specified by Department rule.

c. Records of monitoring information shall include:
(a) The date, exact place, and time of sampling or measurements;
(b) The person responsible for performing the sampling or measurements;
(c) The dates analyses were performed;
(d) The person responsible for performing the analyses;
(e) The analytical techniques or methods used,;
(F) The results of such analyses.

15. When requested by the Department, the permittee shall within a reasonable time furnish any information

required by law which is needed to determine compliance with the permit. If the permittee becomes aware the
relevant facts were not submitted or were incorrect in the permit application or in any report to the
Department, such facts or information shall be corrected promptly.

Duke Energy Florida Air Permit No. 1050234-021-AC
Hines Energy Complex Installation of Air Chillers
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Read. David

Subject: Delivered: 1050234-021-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, January 08, 2015 9:54:31 AM

Attachments: 1050234-021-AC Duke Eneray Florida Inc. Hines Eneray Complex Final Permit .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Read, David (David.Read@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 1050234-021-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Final Permit
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1050234-021-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Final Permit 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			mark.gillespie@duke-energy.com


			Cc


			chris.bradley@duke-energy.com; tommy.oneal@duke-energy.com; 'mballenger@trinityconsultants.com'; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Linero, Alvaro; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			mark.gillespie@duke-energy.com; chris.bradley@duke-energy.com; tommy.oneal@duke-energy.com; mballenger@trinityconsultants.com; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us; Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Dear Mr. Gillespie:





Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.





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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1050234.021.AC.F_pdf.zip 





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





Sincerely,





Lynn Scearce











Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)





Division of Air Resource Management – DEP





2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505





Phone:  850-717-9025 
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

To: Linero, Alvaro

Subject: Delivered: 1050234-021-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, January 08, 2015 9:54:30 AM

Attachments: 1050234-021-AC Duke Eneray Florida Inc. Hines Eneray Complex Final Permit .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Linero, Alvaro (Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us>
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

Page 7 of 9









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

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 1050234-021-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, January 08, 2015 9:54:29 AM

1050234-021-AC Duke Eneray Florida Inc. Hines Eneray Complex Final Permit .msa

Attachments:

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Scearce, Lynn (Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
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

To: Boatwright. Kelley M.

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
Boatwright, Kelley M. (Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us>
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
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From: Gillespie, Mark

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Bradley. Chris; ONeal, Tommy; "mballenger@trinityconsultants.com"; Ceron, Heather;
Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Linero. Alvaro; Read. David

Subject: RE: 1050234-021-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Final Permit

Date: Thursday, January 08, 2015 10:55:47 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Ms. Scearce-

| am also able to download the documents. Thank you and Happy New Year.

Regards,
Mark

Mark Gillespie, P.E.

Technical Manager - Crystal River Fossil Site
Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

mark.gillespie @duke-energy.com

Tel: (352) 501-5026

Fax: (352) 501-5787

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 9:54 AM

To: Gillespie, Mark

Cc: Bradley, Chris; ONeal, Tommy; ‘'mballenger@trinityconsultants.com'; Ceron, Heather;
Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Linero, Alvaro; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1050234-021-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Final Permit

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

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



mailto:Mark.Gillespie@duke-energy.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Chris.Bradley@duke-energy.com

mailto:Tommy.ONeal@duke-energy.com

mailto:mballenger@trinityconsultants.com

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov

mailto:Kelley.M.Boatwright@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:mark.gillespie@pgnmail.com









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

Lgrirn Ssemrce

VAT
5 FLOR l

Do of Air Febionte Mardgerionl

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025




http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1050234.021.AC.F_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1050234.021.AC.F_pdf.zip

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Bradley. Chris

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Linero, Alvaro; Read, David; Michael Ballenger (MBalleng@trinityconsultants.com);
cadduci@trinityconsultants.com; ONeal. Tommy; Gillespie. Mark

Subject: RE: 1050234-021-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Final Permit

Date: Thursday, January 08, 2015 10:06:49 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Good morning Lynn —

| am able to access the documents associated with this project included in the link you provided in
your email below.

Sincerely,

Chris Bradley

Air Permitting & Compliance
Environmental Services Section
Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
Office: 7273820.5962

Cell: 727.409.2477

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 9:54 AM

To: Gillespie, Mark

Cc: Bradley, Chris; ONeal, Tommy; 'mballenger@trinityconsultants.com'; Ceron, Heather;
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

mailto:MBalleng@trinityconsultants.com

mailto:cadduci@trinityconsultants.com

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

Lagrirn Ssemce

VAT
5 FLOR l

Do of Air Febionte Mardgerienl

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




From: Michael Ballenger

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 1050234-021-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, January 08, 2015 10:57:58 AM

Attachments: image001.png

| am able to download and view the final permit.

Thank youl!

Michael Ballenger, P.E.
Manager of Consulting Services - Florida

Office: 407-982-2891

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 9:54 AM

To: mark.gillespie@duke-energy.com

Cc: chris.bradley@duke-energy.com; tommy.oneal@duke-energy.com; Michael Ballenger; Ceron,
Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Linero, Alvaro; Read, David; Scearce,
Lynn

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

WM
S
5 FLOR

]
Do of Air Febionte Mardgerienl

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received
this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer.
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From: Michael Ballenger

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 1050234-021-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, January 08, 2015 10:22:16 AM

Your message
To:
Subject: 1050234-021-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Final Permit
Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2015 3:22:15 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Thursday, January 8, 2015 3:22:00 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:MBalleng@trinityconsultants.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Linero, Alvaro

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 1050234-021-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, January 08, 2015 9:59:30 AM

Your message
To: Linero, Alvaro
Subject: 1050234-021-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Final Permit
Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2015 9:54:24 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, January 8, 2015 9:59:27 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=09788A41C82A4DCB99FA7370BA9FFDFE-LINERO_A

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
Date: Thursday, January 08, 2015 9:55:46 AM

Your message
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1050234-021-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Final Permit
Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2015 9:54:24 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, January 8, 2015 9:54:59 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Ceron, Heather

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 1050234-021-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, January 08, 2015 11:23:37 AM

Your message
To:
Subject: 1050234-021-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Final Permit
Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2015 4:23:37 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Thursday, January 8, 2015 4:23:31 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Microsoft Outlook

To: mark.qillespie@duke-energy.com; chris.bradley@duke-energy.com; tommy.oneal@duke-energy.com
Subject: Relayed: 1050234-021-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Final Permit

Date: Thursday, January 08, 2015 9:54:32 AM

Attachments: 1050234-021-AC Duke Eneray Florida Inc. Hines Eneray Complex Final Permit .msa

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
mark.gillespie@duke-energy.com (mark.gillespie@duke-energy.com) <mailto:mark.gillespie@duke-energy.com>
chris.bradley@duke-energy.com (chris.bradley@duke-energy.com) <mailto:chris.bradley@duke-energy.com>
tommy.oneal@duke-energy.com (tommy.oneal@duke-energy.com) <mailto:tommy.oneal @duke-energy.com>
Subject: 1050234-021-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Final Permit



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:mark.gillespie@duke-energy.com

mailto:chris.bradley@duke-energy.com

mailto:tommy.oneal@duke-energy.com



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

To: Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov
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
Ceron, Heather (Ceron.Heather@epa.gov) <mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov>

Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov (Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov) <mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov>

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

To: "mballenger@trinityconsultants.com"

Subject: Relayed: 1050234-021-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, January 08, 2015 9:55:02 AM

Attachments: 1050234-021-AC Duke Eneray Florida Inc. Hines Eneray Complex Final Permit .msa

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
‘mballenger@trinityconsultants.com' (mballenger@trinityconsultants.com) <mailto:mballenger@trinityconsultants.com>
Subject: 1050234-021-AC, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., Hines Energy Complex, Final Permit
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